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January 8, 1997

Hand Delivered

Mr. William J. LeMay

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Hand Delivered

Ms. Jami Bailey ‘
Commissioner of Public Lands

State Land OfZice Building

310 0l1d Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Via U.S. Mail

Mr. William Weiss

Petroleum Recovery Research Center
Kelly Building
New Mexico Institute of Mining

& Technology
Socorro, New Mexico 87801
Re: Application for Rehearing filed by Read & Stevens, Inc.;

Case No. 11,514 (de novo)

Dear Commissioners:

UMC Petroleum Corporation has received a copy of the above
application, and asks that you deny the rehearing request, for the
following reasons:

1. Even assuming Read & Stevens' engineering is correct, it
shows that Read & Stevens should only be allowed to
produce 60% of remaining reserves on Sections 26 and 35.
The 50% penalty approved by the Commission w%%l allow
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Read & Stevens to produce approximately 1.75 MCFPD! from
its section, while UMC will produce 1 MCFPD from its
section. Therefore, Read & Stevens will produce
1.75/2.75 = 64% of reserves. The penalty allows Read &
Stevens to recover more than what it requested.

2. At the Commission hearing, Read & Stevens drastically
changed its geologic and engineering testimony, resulting
in a manipulation of net pay figures which substantially
reduced net sand on UMC's acreage, and substantially
increased net sand on Read & Stevens' acreage. This was
done to conform Read & Stevens' prior geologic
interpretation to its new engineering model; it was not
based upon a re-examination of well logs, which have not
changed since the wells were completed 15 years ago.
Thus, UMC submits that Read & Stevens' evidence is faulty
and should be discounted.

For the foregoing reasons, the application for rehearing
should be denied. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD
ENSLEY, L.L.P.

James Bruce

ttorneys for UMC Petroleum

cc: W. Thomas Kellahin

'Read & Stevens' engineer testified that the proposed new well
will have an initial potential of 1.5 MCFPD. Currently, production
from each section is about 1 MCFPD.
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